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From: Pope, Jeff
Sent: Fri, 3 Feb 2012 11:45:35 +1100
To: Gleeson, Steve
Cc: McRae, Findlay
Subject: RE: Provide terms to jeff. We have spoken...

Steve

I am happy with this. My only comment would be to insert into TOR 2 control measures (tasking continuos risk 
assessment, tasking and coordination, evaluation of changing handlers - those sorts of issues that can influence 
how the source is managed and the outcome.

Happy for you to go ahead and insert the administrative arrangements

JP

---- Original Message-----
From: Gleeson, Steve
Sent: Thursday, 2 February 2012 3:30 PM
To: Pope, Jeff
Cc: McRae, Findlay
Subject: FW: Provide terms to jeff. We have spoken...

Jeff, Fin advised that he has spoken to you re this.

Given our conversations on Tuesday, and my subsequent conversations with Neil Comrie, and
with VGSO I have had a crack at revising the draft TORs as to tighten the focus to the critical and discrete 
issues identified as of greatest concern.

I am not at all precious about this and would welcome your feedback as to if it is what you have in mind.

I can include timelines and administrative arrangements etc in due course once we are all (you / Fin / Neil 
Comrie etc) happy with the intended focus.

Steve Gleeson

---- Original Message-----
From: McRae, Findlay
Sent: Thursday, 2 February 2012 3:12 PM
To: Gleeson, Steve
Subject: Re: See terms to jeff. We have spoken...

Yep and discuss if you wish

Sent using BlackBerry

---- Original Message-----
From: Gleeson, Steve
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 03:11 PM
To: McRae, Findlay
Subject: Re: See terms to jeff. We have spoken...

Do you mean send them via email to him?
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---- Original Message-----
From; McRae, Findlay
Sent; Thursday, February 02, 2012 03;09 PM
To; Gleeson, Steve
Subject; See terms to jeff. We have spoken...

Sent using BlackBerry


